Designed by Mrs. E. P Morrill of Dover
Massachusetts, the Rose Cottage was
sold in 1906 (one of the earliest cottages
that were sold), to George E Blake,
of Worcester, Massachusetts. In 1929, it

was renamed Adoketon.

ROSE COTTAGE
EST. 1895
45 MAGNOLIA ROAD

Rose has a large sunroom on the east end, and old photos show that

it was once completely open.




